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MayS, 1954 

MEMORANDUM 

To: The Chairman 

From: Mr. Tait 

Subject: The tranller ol the State of Pennsylvania lrom 
the New York Region to the Washington Region. -

In addition to the attached memorandum dated 
AprU 30, 1,954, lrom Mr. Lund, the lollowing Ihould be 
considered: 

• 

_ (I) Although Mr. Lund recommendl the tranlfer of 
the whole State ol Pennlylvanll, conlideration 
Ihould be given to the pouible tranller ol only 
part ol Pennlylvania, i. e •• the two weltern 
Federal Judicial Diltrictl. 

_ (Z) It appearl equally convenient lor the New York or 
Walhlngton Relional Ollice to maintain jurildiction 
over the ealtern Judicial Diltrict. 

(3) 

- -

Since the Walhlnlton Relional Ollice hal no Chapter 
:x: perlonnel, it i. recommended th"t Chapter X 
jnrisdiction over Pennlylvania be retained by the 
New York Regional Ollice. 

If the.e recommendationl are approved by the 
Commi •• ion, the Commiadon mould i •• ue a prell relea.e and 
.end copies of the relea.e to both Senator. from Pennsylvania. 
the Hou.e Inter.tate and Foreign Commerce Committee and the 
Senate Banking and Currency Committee for their information. 
Noticel .hould be lend to all reliltered broker -dealers and 
relietrantl in that part of Penn.ylvania aUected. 


